
 

 
 
 

TO:  SCHOOL FOREST ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS 

FROM:  Russell Noland, School Forest Director 

RE:  Agenda for School Forest Advisory Board Meeting  

DATE: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 @ 4:00 p.m.  

  
Please be advised there will be an advisory board meeting at 4:00 p.m. at the school 
forest lodge, N4740 Highway 107, Merrill, WI 54452.  Coffee and water will be served. 
  
The agenda is as follows: 
  

● Approval of the February 26, 2018 Minutes 

● Facilities and Grounds Status and/or Updates 

○ Outdoor Wood Boiler 
○ Permanent Classroom @ Pond 
○ Lodge Landscaping 

 
● Burger and Bones Café/Janet Brehm (DNR) Debriefing 

● Trapping Update 

● 2018/19 Intern Status 

● New Business   

 
 
 
 
 
IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT A QUORUM OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
AT THIS COMMITTEE MEETING.  HOWEVER, NO BOARD MEETING WILL BE CONVENED 
AND NO BOARD ACTION WILL BE TAKEN. 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ALeF2rvBxKGXYTvbpS7fRaSvCxC1ZgrXiWMvVzSjtgk/edit?usp=sharing

